

**From:** Havens, Donald E (Donald.Havens@ontariocountyny.gov)  
<Donald.Havens@ontariocountyny.gov>  
**Sent:** Friday, November 5, 2021 11:05 AM  
**To:** devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org  
**Cc:** May, Steven P  
**Subject:** Plan Review

Hi Michelle,

Here are comments for the November 16<sup>th</sup>, 2021 deadline.

- CPN-21-087 – Permit required, we will need to have the engineer verify the existence of the lateral for this, we have no record showing one. Will this become a residence? If so this may incur an additional unit charge. Comment letter will go to the town and engineer.
- CPN-21-077 – Permit required for new connection. Lateral needs to be 6" all the way up to the structure where it ties into the lateral leaving the building and needs to be SDR-21. We need to see this connection on the drawing. Comment letter will go to the town and engineer.
- CPN-21-082 – Renovation Permit required. Clean outs required every 90 feet and up stream of every bend. Clean out required within 3 feet of the foundation. Lateral may be continued with the same as existing material. Lateral will need to be televised before reconnection. Comment letter will go to the town and engineer.

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Don

**Don Havens**  
**Canandaigua Lake County Sewer District Supervisor**  
**Ontario County Public Works Department**  
**2962 County Road # 48**  
**Canandaigua, N.Y. 14424-9553**  
**Office (585) 396-4301**  
**Office Hours: M-F 7:00 AM to 3:30 PM**

